M. Flom @ssociates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center
3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176
www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

December 21st, 2000

Federal Communications Commission,
Attention: Frank Coperich
Via Electronic Mail

Applicant: KENWOOD COMMUNICATIONS CORP.

Equipment: FCC ID: ALH29473120 (Model TK-370G-2)EA96924
Reference: Your correspondence 17405 December 14.00

Frank: The following will answer the questions raised:

Item 1. The device was tested with a stubby antenna and the
SAR Report was also tested with the same antenna. If
absolutely necessary, we can request a photo from the Applicant.

Item 2. The device was tested by UltraTech Labs for SAR as you
know from the copy supplied. The test results on Page 23 of
this report indicate that the device passed the limits for
occupational/controlled exposure work-related operations [Rule
2.1093(d)(1)] with a duty factor of 50%.

Item 3. Photo of label placement attached.

Item 4. Drawing of Caution Statement attached

Item 5. Training Statement attached

Item 6. Thank you

Ttem 7. Letter from Ultratech attached

Item 8. FYI has also been addressed in UltraTech's letter
Item 9. Understood

We hope the foregoing and attached now meet the requirements of
the Commission and that the Grant will be forthcoming A.S.A.P.

Sincerely, /N!ﬁ%;:%ﬁfo://

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.

Compliments of the Season!
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cc: Applicant via fax: 1 310 761 8246

cc: A2LA Corrective Action file



